FILED 8/26/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 08686-2024
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

A Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:  August 26, 2024

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Shelby Nave, Public Utility Analyst I1I, Office of Industry Development and
Market Analysis
SN

RE: Docket No. 20240103-TP addition to docket file

On July 24, 2024, counsel for Stratus Networks, Inc. emailed a request to Commission
staff’ requesting the interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement, filed in
Docket No. 20240103-TP on July 19, 2024, be approved expeditiously.

Staff requests a copy of the attached email be added to the docket file.
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Thank you for the quick response. We represent Stratus. [ apologize for not making that clear. As you may know, AT&T
does not permit interconnecting companies to begin ordering services under an ICA until the PSC approves it. Stratus is
ready to place orders and serve customers but has to wait for PSC approval to begin.

Michael

Michael P. Donahue

Partner

Office Tel: 703-714-1319

E-Mail: mpd@commlawgroup.com

From: Saad Farooqi <SFarooqgi@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 3:34 PM

To: Michael Donahue <mpd@commlawgroup.com>
Subject: RE: AT&T/Stratus ICA; Docket 20240103-TP

Good afternoon Michael,

Thanks for reaching out. | can talk to our staff to see if that is possible. Do you represent AT&T or Stratus? Also, does
your client have a specific reason for needing an expedited review?

Saad Farooqi

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6212

From: Michael Donahue <mpd@commlawgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 2:54 PM

To: Saad Farooqi <SFarooqi@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: AT&T/Stratus ICA; Docket 20240103-TP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Mr. Farooqi:

[ hope you are doing well. T am emailing to confirm whether there is any way to expedite review of the application in the
above-referenced matter or are the dates in the CASR timeline consistent with when we can expect Commission action? |
think 1 know what the answer will be, but our client requested we make the inquiry.

Regards,
Michael

Michael P. Donahue
Partner

MARASHLIAN & DONAHUE, PLLC
The Commlaw Group
1430 Spring Hill Road, Suite 310




Tysons, Virginia 22102

Office Tel;: 703-714-1319

Office Fax: 703-563-6222

E-Mail: mpd@commlawgroup.com
Website: www.CommLawGroup.com

FOR INFORMATION ABOUT FIXED-FEE REGULATORY . TAX AND CORPORATE LICENSING, REGISTRATION AND COMPLIANCE
SERVICES. VISIT OUR AFFILIATED CONSULTING FIRM. THE COMMPLIANCE GROUP: www.Commpliance(iroup.com

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related
penalties

This message contains confidential information belonging to the sender. wiich s mtended 1o be legally privileged and confidential and/or a purely private communication between the sender
and the recipientis). The information contaned herem. ncluding any attachments, is intended only for the use of the recipient(s). 1f you are not a named recipient(s), or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering it to a named recipient, you are advised and placed on notice that any disclosure, copying, distribution, the taking of any action or refraining from an action in reliance
on the contents or information contamed n this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be legally actionable  [If you have received this message or any partion of t in error,
please immediately advise the sender by return email to mpd@commlaw group com delete the message and any attachments and destroy any hardcopies made by you or others. [fyou have
forwarded this message or any portion of 1t to another or others, vou must notify us immediately of their proper email or other addresses and you are to notify them of the privileged and
confidential nature of this message and 1o take action to delete the message and 1ts attachments and to destroy any hardeopies. Thank you

* No representation is made that the quality of the legal services to be performed s greater than the quality of legal services performed by other lawvers. The hirng of a lawyer 15 an important
decision that shauld not be based solely upon advertisements. This message is not intended to be an advertisement or soheitation

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as
spam.






